



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name FLAGG JOHN WILLIAM

Service Number

150-81-79

Enlisted

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH

Date 5-7-17

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 10 MOS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXX N. R. F.

Home Address

Town WOLVERTON

F

County

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SAN FRANCISCO CALIF

5-7-17

6-13-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

44

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SAN DIEGO CALIF

6-13-17

11-18-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

509

RECEIVING SHIP

NORFOLK VA

11-18-17

3-2-18

USS DOROTHEA

3-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-10-19 US SUB MARINE UB 68

GUNNERS MATE 3

Place Inactive Duty

SAN PEDRO CALIF

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name **FJELSTAD-JOSEPH ALEXANDER**Service Number **150-83-88**En~~XX~~d

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Date **3-1-18**

Age at Entrance

20 YRS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIOXX
U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

4221 LYNDAL AVE. SOUTHTown **MINNEAPOLIS**

State

MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

3-1-18

4-8-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RADIO

167

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-8-18

5-11-18

ELECTRICIAN 3

CLASS RADIO

88

NAVAL HOSPITAL

CHELSEA MASS. *

5-11-18

5-14-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4 5-14-18 8-15-18

OVER

Date

Dis~~XX~~e**8-7-19 RECRUITING STATION**

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS**

Rating at Discharge

RADIO

ARMED GUARD DETAIL NEW

YORK N.Y.

8-16-18

8- 20-18

SS WAALHAVEN

8-20-18

11-11-18

Name **FLAHERTY-STEPHEN EDWARD**Service Number **150-82-67**Enlisted ~~XX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION-SAN DIEGO CAL.**Date **5-15-16**Age at Entrance **25 YRS. 3 MOS.** Rate **YEOMAN 1 CLASS**U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~F.Home Address **1617 4TH ST. NORTH**Town **MINNEAPOLIS**

F

County

State **MINN**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL RADIO STATION
SAN FRANCISCO CAL.****4-6-17****11-11-18****YEOMAN 1 CLASS****584**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **5-14-20 RECEIVING SHIP-SAN**
Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ **FRANCISCO CAL.****CHIEF YEOMAN**

Rating at Discharge

Name FLAMANT-EDGAR VICTOR

Service Number 150-87-04

Enlisted

EX-101d at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-18-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXX~~ N. R. F.

Home Address

Town BUFFALO

F

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-18-17

9-5-17

LANDSMAN FOR

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

YEOMAN

318

GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-5-17

4-13-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

183

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-13-18

5-19-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

41

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

5-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-26-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place In ~~XXXX~~ City

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name FLAN-HELMAR CARL

Service Number 150-87-47

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXX~~d

12-13-17

Age at Entrance

29 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Home Address

Town

LITTLE SAUK

U. S. N.

~~XXXXX~~F.

F

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-13-17

3-13-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

90

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

3-13-18

3-26-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

110

NAVAL AIR STATION

BREST FRANCE

3-26-18

4-12-18

CARPENTERS MATE
3 CLASS

92

NAVAL AIR STATION

GUIPavas FRANCE

4-12-18

10-16-18

CARPENTERS MATE
2 CLASS

41

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

10-16-18

10-21-18

NAVAL BASE 30 BIZERTA

AFRICA

10-21-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

3-22-19 RECEIVING SHIP-NEW

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

YORK N.Y.

CARPENTERS MATE
Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS

Name **FLANAGAN-FRANK JOHN**Service Number **150-38-15**~~XXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **6-6-18**Enrolled
Age at Entrance **21 YRS. 11 MOS.** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **712 OSCEOLA AVE.**
CountyTown **ST. PAUL**
State **MINN.****F** Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.
USS WESTPOOL

6-6-18

10-31-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

158

10-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **7-7-19** **RECRUITING STATION-**
Place Inactive Duty **MINNEAPOLIS MINN.****SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Rating at Discharge

Name FLANAGAN JOHN

Service Number 150-85-01

Enlisted

Enlisted at

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN

Date

2-1-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 2 MOS

Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

XXX N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

BLOOMING PRAIRIE

State

MINN

F

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

2-1-18

8-5-18

HOSPITAL APPREN
TICE 2 CLASS

181

NAVAL HOSPITAL GULFPORT
MISS

8-5-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
1 CLASS

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-9-19 USS TROY

Place

Inactive Duty
XXXXXX

BOSTON MASS

PHARMACISTS MATE 2

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name **FLANAGAN-JOHN WILLIAM**Service Number **135-68-30**Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **4-6-14**Excluded **XX**
Age at Entrance **17 YRS. 11 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.
U. S. **XXXX** F.Home Address **518 N. 4TH ST.**Town **MANKATO**State **MINN.**

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS DIXIE

4-6-17

4-10-17

SEAMAN

4

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-10-17 USS DIXIE-NEWPORT NEWS

Place Inactive Duty

VA.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name

F. Lannigan
FLANAGAN-TIMOTHY BENARD

Service Number 185-69-86

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted

Age at Entrance

23 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Date 12-12-17

Home Address

R. NO. 5

Town

BUFFALO

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

U.S.N. R. F.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL---
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-12-17

1-30-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

49

Remarks:

DIED 1-30-18 NAVAL HOSPITAL-GREAT
LAKES ILL.

Date

Disch

Place

Inact

Duty

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name FLANSBURG-MELVIN ERVIN

Service Number 150-85-21

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 4-9-17

Age at Entrance 16 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 908 SOUTH 5TH ST.

Town

BRAINERD

State

MINN.

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ R. F.

F

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-9-17

8-28-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

36

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-28-17

9-29-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

412

USS SAMPSON

9-29-17

8-8-18

SEAMAN

133

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

1-24-19 RECEIVING SHIP-PHILADELPHIA

Place

In ~~XXXX~~ City

PA.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name FLASKERD-GEORGE ARTHUR

Service Number 150-85-45

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-18-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 20 YRS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

XXXX
U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2417 FRANKLIN AVE. - EAST

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

F Served at

County -

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-22-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RADIO
APPRENTICE SEAMAN

167

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty3-5-21 HEADQUARTERS 9-10 & 11-TH NAVAL SEAMAN
DISTRICTS-GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

Name FLATEN-ARNOLD

Service Number 150-85-48

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-10-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town ALBERT LEA

State

MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

7-11-18

8-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

124

8-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Dis. ~~XX~~ Ye .
Place Inactive Duty2-20-19 RECEIVING SHIP-PUGET
SOUND WASH.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name FLATEN-GILBERT WALTER

Service Number 150-35-50

~~Enrolled~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 10-29-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

XXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town MOORHEAD

F

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-31-17

2-28-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RADIO

255

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

2-28-18

7-12-18

ELECTRICIAN

2 CLASS RADIO

123

SUBMARINE BASE NEW

LONDON CONN.

7-12-18

8-26-18

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-26-18

9-10-18

USS NAVAL FORCES EUROPE

LONDON ENG.

9-10-18

10-15-18

OVER

Date ~~XXXX~~

7-7-19

RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS

ELECTRICIAN 2

Place

Inactive Duty

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

NAVAL BASE 27 PLYMOUTH

ENG.

10-15-18

11-11-16

ENGINEER

ENGINEER

ENGINEER

ENGINEER

ENGINEER

ENGINEER

ENGINEER

ENGINEER

ENGINEER

NOV 11 1916
H. H. H-310

Name FLATZ-DICK GORDON

Service Number 150-86-05

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-6-17

~~EXX~~

Age at Entrance 16 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XX 30N. R. F.

Home Address

Town WASECA

State MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

4-2-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

39

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

4-2-18

4-5-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

170

USS VIRGINIA

4-5-18

6-21-18

SEAMAN

375

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

1-25-19 RECEIVING SHIP-PHILADELPHIA PA.

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name FLATNER-VICTOR INGOLF

Service Number 150-85-75

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-DULUTH MINN.

Date 4-9-17

XXX

Enrolled Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town MORRIS

State MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS

4-9-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

267

SEAMAN

314

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-8-20

USS ESSEX-

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name FLEAGLE-FRED

Service Number 150-88-32

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-14-14

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 425 32ND AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS DENVER

4-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

584

Remarks:

Date Discharge

11-30-18 USS DENVER-NEW YORK N.Y.

Place XXXXX Duty

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name **FLEENER-GLENN EUGENE**Service Number **150-89-17**Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION-BILLINGS MONTANA**Date **11-15-17**~~XX~~illedAge at Entrance **24 YRS. 10 MOS.**

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASSU. S. N.
~~XXX~~ R. F.

Home Address

Town **DODGE CENTER**

State

MINN.**F**

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP SAN
FRANCISCO CAL.**11-15-17****12-14-17****FIREMAN 3 CLASS****290**

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

MARE ISLAND CAL.

12-14-17**12-31-17****FIREMAN 2 CLASS****71**

RECEIVING SHIP CAVITE

P.I.

12-31-17**2-27-18**

USS WILMINGTON

2-27-18**4-15-18**

USS TJIKEMBANG

4-15-18**6-12-18**

Remarks:

USS MONTEREY

6-12-18**11-11-18**

Date

Discharge **7-1-19**

Place

~~XXXX~~ Duty**RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.****FIREMAN 2 CLASS**

Rating at Discharge

Name **FLEISHER-MARTIN**Service Number **150-88-38**Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**~~XXXX~~Date **3-15-18**Age at Entrance **29 YRS. 2 MOS.**Rate **FIREMAN 3 CLASS**U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ R. F.

Home Address

Town **STAPLES**
State **MINN.****F**

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION**GREAT LAKES ILL.****3-15-18****5-2-18****FIREMAN 3 CLASS****241****NAVAL TRAINING STATION****NORFOLK VA.****5-2-18****5-10-18****USS ILLINOIS****5-10-18 6-21-18****RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON****MASS.****6-21-18****9-1-18****USS KERLEW****9-1-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-5-19 RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLISPlace Ins ~~XXXX~~**MINN. FIREMAN 2 CLASS**
Rating at Discharge

Name FLEKKE-ALBERT

Service Number 150-91-95

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-SEATTLE WASH.

~~XXX~~illed

Date 6-1-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN F OR ELECTRICIAN

U.S.N.
~~XXX~~ R. F.

Home Address

Town THIEF RIVER FALLS

F

County PENNINGTON

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP-PUGET
SOUND WASH.

6-1-17

6-14-17

LANDSMAN F OR
ELECTRICIANNAVY YARD MARE ISLAND
CAL

6-14-17

9-17-18

GENERAL

457

RECEIVING SHIP MARE
ISLAND CAL.

9-17-18

9-23-18

ELECTRICIAN 2

CLASS GENERAL

71

US SUBMARINE BASE
SAN PEDRO CAL.

9-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive City6-30-19 RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge GENERAL

Name FLEMING-JOHN FRED

Service Number 150-90-02

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ Date 5-8-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 110 MEDEARY ST.

Town AUSTIN

U. S. N.

~~XXX~~

F County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	5-8-17	8-6-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	116
NAVAL TRAINING STATION			SEAMAN 2 CLASS	273
GREAT LAKES-ILL.	8-6-17	10-18-17	SEAMAN	163
RECEIVING SHIP-				
PHILADELPHIA-PA.	10-18-17	11-2-17		
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL				
NEW YORK-N.Y.	11-2-17	11-17-17		
SS PLEIADES	11-17-17	8-28-18		
USS PLEIADES	8-28-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-3-19

SEAMAN

Place Inactive ~~XXX~~ USS PLEIADES - PHILADELPHIA-PA.

Rating at Discharge

Name FLESHER - IRVIN BRYAN

Service Number 150-91-80

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION - SEATTLE-WASH.

Enrolled

Date 7-17-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS RADIO

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 257 MARIA AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

F County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE-WASH.

9-3-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
RADIO

117

Remarks:

Date XXXXX 2-2-19

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP-SEATTLE-WASH.

Rating at Discharge

Name FLESHER - MILDRED AMY

Service Number

114-68-33

~~XXX~~ed at RECRUITING STATION - SEATTLE-WASH. Date 10-11-18
EnrolledAge at Entrance 18 YRS. 10 MOS.; Rate LANDSMAN-~~YEOMAN~~-FEMALE~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 955 PAYNE AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

F County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE-WASH.

10-14-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN-~~YEOMAN~~
FEMALE

31

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-7-20

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ HEADQUARTERS-9TH-10TH-11TH NAVAL
DISTRICTS-NGREAT LAKES-ILL.YEOMAN 3 CLASS
Rating at Discharge G FEMALE

Name FLETCHER EARNEST EDWIN

Service Number 150-92-77

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXX at

Date 11-21-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 6 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. XXX XX.

Home Address 1401 4TH AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-21-17

4-24-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

355

U S S NORTHERN PACIFIC

4-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-1-19

Place Inactive XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

FIREMAN 2 CLASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name FLETCHER FRED SETCHELL

Service Number 150-93-24

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-19-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1217 NORTH DUPONT AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-29-18

10-4-18

MACHINIST MATE 2
CLASS

115

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

10-4-18

10-30-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
CHARLESTON S.C.

10-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-6-18

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP AT CHARLESTON S.C.

Rating at Discharge MACHINIST MATE 2
CLASS.

Name **FLETCHER-JOHN RAYMOND**Service Number **150-93-92**Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **6-28-18**Age at Entrance **18 YRS. 11 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.
~~XXX~~ R. F.

Home Address

Town **BOVEY**State **MINN.****F**

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.**6-28-18****8-5-18**APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS**122**
14NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.**8-5-18****8-16-18**

USS KANSAS

8-16-18**11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date Discharge

2-15-19NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name FLETCHER-WILLIAM EARL

Service Number 150-94-14

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-6-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

Home Address 214 S. MAIN ST.

Town PIPESTONE

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~F.

F

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

7-6-17

8-21-17

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2 CLASS

83

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

8-21-17

11-23-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 23

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

11-23-17

1-22-18

LANDSMAN FOR

USS PENNSYLVANIA

1-22-18

11-11-18

BAKER

34

BAKER 2 CLASS

353

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-7-19 RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS BAKER 1 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name FLETCHER-WILLIAM JONES

Service Number 150-94-18

~~XXX~~ted at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-7-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 28 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2114 4TH ST. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAIN-
ING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS
MINN

5-7-18

7-16-18

MACHINISTS MATE

NAVAL EXPERIMENTAL
STATION NEW LONDON
CONN.

7-16-18

11-11-18

2 CLASS
MACHINISTS MATE
1 CLASS

55

133

Remarks:

Date ~~XXX~~ 7-1-19 EXPERIMENTAL STATION

Place Inactive Duty

NEW LONDON CONN.

MACHINISTS MATE
Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS

Name **FLETT-ALEXANDER** Service Number **150-94-31**
 Enlisted ~~XX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **4-23-17**
 Age at Entrance **17 YRS. 11 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. ~~XXXXX~~ R. F.
 Home Address **4401 42ND AVE. SOUTH** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
 County **MINN.**
 F Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-23-17

5-1-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

56

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
 MASS.

5-1-17

5-9-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

378

USS WYOMING

5-9-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

133

Remarks:

Date **6-26-19** Discharge **RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS SEAMAN**
 Place **MINN.** Rating at Discharge

Name FLEURY-EDWARD HOPKINS

Service Number 114-90-54

Enlisted ~~at~~ ^{XX} at RECRUITING STATION - DULUTH MINN.

Enrolled Date 7-10-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2212 JEFFERSON ST.

Town DULUTH

F County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT

LAKES ILL.

10-1-17

5-10-18

MACHINISTS MATE

2 CLASS

356

NAVAL AUXILIARY RE-

SERVE NEW YORK N.Y.

5-10-18

7-1-18

MACHINISTS MATE

1 CLASS

133

USS GRANITE STATE

7-1-18

10-8-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA

10-8-18

11-11-18

MASS.

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 11-23-18 NAVAL AVIATION DETACHMENT MASSACHUSETTS

Place Inactive Duty INSTITUTE -F TECHNOLOGY CAMBRIDGE Entering at Discharge MACHINISTS MATE

MASS.

1 CLASS

Name FLICEK-JOSEPH JOHN

Service Number 150-94-85

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-15-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXX.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town NEW PRAGUE
State MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-21-18

7-1-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

180

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

7-1-18

7-9-18

USS ANTIGONE

7-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX
Place Inactive Duty

12-3-18 USS ANTIGONE

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **FLIEHR-HARVEY ROBERT**Service Number **150-94-45**Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION-ST. PAUL MINN.** Date **3-27-17**Enrolled Age at Entrance **18 YRS. 6 MOS.** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town **VIRGINIA**
State **MINN.**

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 9-10 & 11TH			SEAMAN 2 CLASS	177
NAVAL DISTRICTS GREAT LAKES ILL.	4-6-17	7-31-17	FIREMAN 2 CLASS	27
USS GOPHER	7-31-17	9-2-18	FIREMAN 1 CLASS	125
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE			ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS	199
NEW YORK N.Y.	9-2-18	11-11-18	CHIEF MACHINISTS	
			MATE	56

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 1-9-19

Date Discharge

1-8-19 NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE**CHIEF MACHINISTS MATE**

Place Implied Duty

NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

W16-KP7

Name Fliehr, Harry Robert
Birth (date) 6 Oct 1898
(place) Camden NJ
Enrolled at 8-27-17
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address Virginia Minn

Present Rank Ens (E)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

1-9-19

Mach Prov

5-8-19

Ens (E) Prov

Inactive Duty 5-19-19 Nav Aux Res New York NY
Resignation
Disenrollment
Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name FLIGELMAN JULIUS

Service Number 150-94-51

Enlisted ~~XX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-13-18

Age at Entrance

22 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION ~~XXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

2304 LYNDAL AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

F

County HENNEPIN

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 6-30-18

8-23-18

LANDSMAN FOR

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-23-18

8-30-18

QUARTERMASTER

AVIATION

49

NAVAL AIR STATION

HALIFAX N.S.

8-30-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER

2 CLASS AVIATION

102

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

XX 12-23-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Place

Inactive Duty

HINGHAM MASS.

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name **FLINT-LEROY AUSTIN** Service Number **150-95-74**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-5-17**
~~XX~~ U. S. N. ~~XXX~~ R. F.
 Age at Entrance **19 YRS. 8 MOS.** Rate **LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN**
 Home Address Town **NORTH ST. PAUL**
 County State **MINN.**
F Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

YORK N. Y.
 ELECTRICAL SCHOOL
 NAVY YARD NEW YORK N. Y.

5-5-17

6-25-17

12-18-17

7-14-18

6-25-17

12-18-17

7-14-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR

ELECTRICIAN GEN-
 ERAL

ELECTRICIAN

3 CLASS GENERAL

223

332

Remarks:

Date **DIED** ~~XXX~~ **3-5-19**
 Place ~~XXX~~ **RECEIVING SHIP-BOSTON**
~~XXX~~ **MASS.**

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge **GENERAL**

N328-RS

Name Floathe, Sverre
Date of Birth Feb 27, 1874
Place of Birth Trondjeim, Norway
Appointed from California

Home Address P.O.Box 306, Tonopah, Nev.

Date of Appointment Dec 28, 1903

Rank on Appointment Acting Carpenter

Promotions

Chief Carpenter (Permanent) 12/28/09
Lieutenant(CC)(Temporary) 7/1/18

Duty Assignments

To duty Naval Station,
Portsmouth, N.H.
4/7/17-11/29/19

Final Disposition

Retired Mar 24, 1911
Relieved from active duty
Nov 29, 1919

Name **FLORIAN LEWIS ORENE** Service Number **150-98-34**
 EXXted at **RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **6-20-18**
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance **23 YRS. 2 MOS.** Rate **LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO** **XXXN.**
 Home Address Town **DENNISON** U. S. N. R. F.
 State **MINN.**
 F County Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL
 TRAINING SCHOOL
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
 CAMBRIDGE MASS.

7-1-18

9-26-18

LANDSMAN
 ELECTRICIAN RADIO **144**

9-26-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge **2-16-19** HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL LANDSMAN F OR ELECTRICIAN
 Place Inactive Duty **CAMBRIDGE MASS.** Rating at Discharge **RADIO**

Name FLOOD - JAMES

Service Number 150-99-23

Enlisted

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered at
~~XXXXX~~

Date 12-10-17

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 9 MOS. Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address --

U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~

County

Town PARK RAPIDS

State MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-10-17

4-2-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

53

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

4-2-18

4-5-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

120

USS VIRGINIA

4-5-18

7-12-18

SEAMAN

163

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

7-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-18-19

Place Inactive ~~XXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name FLOOD - JOHN CHRISTOPHER

Service Number 105-86-C7

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-1-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

24 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

XXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

17TH ST. & PORTLAND AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

11-1-17

4-10-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

181

NAVAL AVIATION DETACH-
MENT MASSACHUSETTS

CHIEF QUARTER-

MASTER

96

INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-10-18

5-7-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT PENSACOLA
FLA.

5-7-18

8-5-18

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER - 8-5-18

Date

Discharge

8-5-18

Place

In XXXXXX

NAVAL AIR STATION PENSACOLA FLA.

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

Rating at Discharge

Fig. 21.
Name FLOOD, John C.
Birth (date) 14 Sept. 1893.
(place) Minneapolis, Minn.
Enrolled at 11-1-17:
Appointed from Minneapolis, Minn.
Permanent Address (Mother)
Anna Flood,
1714 S. Portland Ave.,
Minneapolis, Minn.

Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)

8-6-18: Ensign Prov.

Present Rank Ensign
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

8-6-18: To duty Naval Air Station, Pensacola, Fla.
8-25-18: Det. Naval Air Station, Pensacola, Fla. to duty Naval Air Station, Plover, Minn.

Inactive Duty
Resignation
Disenrollment
Discharge

(date) (place)

Died: 12-14-19: Carlstrom Field, Arcadia, Fla.

Name FLOOD - LEWIS

Service Number

150-99-49

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS IND.

E XXXX 20 YRS. 3 MOS.

Date 12-10-17

Age at Entrance

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.
XXXX

Home Address ---

Town PARK RAPIDS
State MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-10-17

4-2-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

53

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

4-2-18

4-5-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

283

USS VIRGINIA

4-5-18

7-12-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

7-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-30-19

SHIPS COOK 4TH CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

XXXXX NAVAL RECEIVING SHIP AT PORTSMOUTH

Rating at Discharge

N.H.

Name FLOOD-PETER WALTER

Service Number 150-99-69

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-7-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS.

Rate MUSICIAN 2ND CLASS

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 211 SOUTH 11TH ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 1-7-18
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL. 5-4-18

5-4-18

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2ND CLASS 114
MUSICIAN 1ST CLASS 194

Remarks: INACTIVE DUTY 2-11-19

Date Discharge 3-11-19

Place InXXXXX HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11TH NAVAL

DISTRICTS GREAT LAKES ILL.

MUSICIAN 1ST CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name FLORES-ANGEL POLONPON

Service Number 150-96-60

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 12-31-17

Excluded

Age at Entrance 26 YRS.

Rate MESS ATTENDANT 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address ST. THOMAS COLLEGE

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.
NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

12-31-17

2-4-18

MESS ATTENDANT
3 CLASS

121

2-4-18

11-11-18

MESS ATTENDANT
2 CLASS

61

WARDROOM COOK

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-4-20 USS BIRMINGHAM-SAN DIEGO

CABIN STEWART

Place XXX Active Duty

CAL.

Rating at Discharge

Name FLOW-HARRY HERBERT

Service Number 150-97-57

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-30-17

~~XX~~ Killed

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

2713 14TH AVE. S OUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

7-30-17

9-11-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

94

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-11-17

3-25-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

212

USS ESSEX

3-25-18

10-28-18

SEAMAN

122

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

10-28-18

11-11-18

COXSWAIN

41

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

Inad. City

1-8-19 NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

COXSWAIN

Rating at Discharge

Name FLY-JOHN SCOTT

Service Number 151-00-06

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 7-3-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

Home Address

Town LITTLE FALLS

State MINN.

XXX
U. S. N. R. F.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

7-15-18

10-4-18

MACHINISTS MATE

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.
SUBMARINE SCHOOL NEW
LONDON CONN.

10/4-18

10-30-18

2 CLASS

131

10-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXX~~ 1-15-19 SUBMARINE SCHOOL
Place Inactive Duty NEW LONDON CONN.MACHINISTS MATE
Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS

Name FLYNN-JESSE GORDON

Service Number 151-02-35

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION-SAN FRANCISCO CALIF. Date 8-26-17

XXX

Age at Entrance 32 YRS. 8 MOS. Rate SEAMAN

Home Address 602 CASE ST.

Town ST. PAUL

U. S. N.
U. S. F.

F

County RAMSEY

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP SAN

FRANCISCO CALIF.

USS SAVANNAH

8-26-17

12-5-17

SEAMAN

80

12-5-17

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER

3 CLASS

136

QUARTERMASTER

2 CLASS

153

GENERAL

Remarks:

QUARTERMASTER

1 CLASS GENERAL

71

Date Discharge 5-20-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

QUARTERMASTER 1 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name FLYNN-JOHN JAMES

Service Number 151-02-43

~~EN~~listed at RECRUITING STATION-DULUTH MINN.

Date 4-6-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YRS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXN.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2230 W. SUPERIOR ST.

Town DULUTH

F

County ST. LOUIS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS

4-6-17

2-4-18

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

MASS.

2-4-18

6-17-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

239

USS COLHOUN

6-17-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

62

QUARTERMASTER

3 CLASS

262

SEAMAN

21

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 9-29-19

Date DISCHARGED 4-5-20 USS ESSEX-DULUTH MINN.

Place

XXXXXX

QUARTERMASTER

Rating at Discharge

3 CLASS

Name FLYNN-JOHN JEFFERSON

Service Number 151-02-36

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-23-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 329 W. 3RD ST.

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE CAMP
LOGAN ILL.

4-23-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
GUNNERS MATE
3 CLASS

150

52

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~
Place Inactive Duty1-24-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name FLYNN-PETER ROBERT

Service Number 151-03-17

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION-DULUTH MINN.

Date 3-30-17

~~XXX~~ N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

19 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Town

DULUTH

Home Address

102 S. 48TH AVE. WEST

State

MINN.

F

County

ST. LOUIS

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

USS KANSAS

4-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

270

SEAMAN

314

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 7-21-19

Date Discharge

3-29-20 USS ESSEX-DULUTH MINN.

Place

In ~~XXX~~ Duty

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name **FOERSTER-OTTO CHARLES** Service Number **140/86/60**
 Enlisted **XXX** at **RECRUITING STATION/MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** **5/18/18**
 Entered **19 YRS. 8 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**
 Age at Entrance **855 HAGUE AVE.** Town **ST. PAUL** U. S. N. **XXXXX F.**
 Home Address **F** County State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 NAVAL AIR STATION
 PAUILLAC FRANCE

5/18/18

6/12/18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 136
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS 41

6/12/18

11/11/18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
 Place **XXXXXX**
 (Indicate Day)

9/20/19 NAVAL RECRUITING STATION
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name FOGELBERG-ALBIN EMANUEL

Service Number 151-06-39

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-17-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXS. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town TOWER
State MINN.

F

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS CAROLA

5-18-18

10-21-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

178

10-21-18

10-30-18

10-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX 2-5-19 RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK

Place Inactive Duty

N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name FOGELQUIST-DAVID ALBIN

Service Number 151-06-49

Entered at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-25-18

Enrolled Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3915 DUPONT AVE NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

F County AP HENNEPIN

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

6-25-18

7-23-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE

6

RECEIVING BARRACKS NEW

LONDON CONN.

7-23-18

10-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

133

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

ORLEANS LA.

10-11-18

11-14-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXXXX

6-30-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name FOGELSON-OLAF

Service Number 105-72-49

Enlisted at USS DELAWARE-NORFOLK VA.

Discharged

Date 11-9-15

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Home Address

Town DEERWOOD

U.S.N.
XXXXXX F.

State MINN.

F

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL WASHINGTON D.C.

4-6-17

4-24-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

369

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-24-17

6-20-17

USS VON STEUBEN

6-20-17

9-13-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

9-13-17

2-14-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

2-14-18

4-10-18

4-10-18 RECEIVING SHIP-PHILADELPHIA

Date Discharge

PA.

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Place XXXXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

Name FOGELSTROM-CLAUDE RUSSELL

Service Number 151-07-31

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 2-6-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 1302 E. NORWOOD ST.

Town BRAINARD

State MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

2-6-18

4-9-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

115

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-9-18

5-3-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

144

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

5-3-18

5-24-18

SEAMAN

19

USS ARIZONA

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-2-19 RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS

Place In ~~XXX~~ Duty

MINN. Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name FOLDOE-PHILIP MELVIN

Service Number

151-05-22

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION-DULUTH MINN.

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate

FIRST MUSICIAN

Date

6-21-17

Home Address 755 DAYTON AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

~~XXX~~ MINN.

U. S. N. R. F.

F

County RAMSEY

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 4TH NAVAL
DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA

PA.

USS IOWA

6-21-17

6-23-17

6-23-17

11-11-18

FIRST MUSICIAN

BANDMASTER

437

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place ~~XXXXXX~~
Duty

6-19-20 USS ESSEX-DULUTH MINN.

Rating at Discharge BANDMASTER

Name FOLEY - ARTHUR CRAIG

Service Number 151-03-73

Enlisted

at

RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-27-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

XXX.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

236 SUMMIT AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

F

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AVIATION DETACH-
MENT SEATTLE WASH.

9-27-18

11-11-18

CHIEF QUARTERMAST-
ER AVIATION

76

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-7-18 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

GREAT LAKES ILL.

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

Rating at Discharge

Name FOLEY-JAMES PATRICK

Service Number 251-07 -34

Enlisted

~~XXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-2-15

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 414 PRESCOTT ST.

Town ST. PAUL

~~XXX~~ U. S. N. R. F.

State MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS FLORIDA

4-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

148

COXSWAIN

365

BOATSWAIN MATE

2 CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty

5-31-19 USS FLORIDA-HAMPTON ROADS

VA.

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name FOLEY -JAMES PHILIP

Service Number

151-07-32

X~~X~~sted

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-26-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate CHIEF YEOMAN

XXXXX.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1329 - 2ND AVE.

Town STILLWATER

State

MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL.

4-28-18

7-31-18

CHIEF YEOMAN

199

7-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-9-19 NAVAL HOSPITAL-GREAT LAKES

CHIEF YEOMAN

Place InXXXXXty

ILL.

Rating at Discharge

Name FOLEY - MICHAEL GEORGE

Service Number 150-10-50

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

By ~~XX~~ Date 7-30-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~ R. F.

Home Address 47 - 27TH AVE. S.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

7-30-17

8-29-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

138

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

8-29-17

10-17-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

321

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

10-17-17

12-23-17

SEAMAN

10

RECEIVING SHIP WASHINGTON

12-23-17

12-29-17

D.C.

12-29-17

11-11-18

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty

2-7-19

RECEIVING SHIP-WASHINGTON
D.C.STOREKEEPER 3 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name FOLEY - STEVE

Service Number 151-11-22

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION-PHILADELPHIA PA.

Date 4-13-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 28 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town WYOMING

State MINN.

F

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS

4-13-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN94
483

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 9-11-19

Date Discharge 4-12-20 USS ESSEX-DULUTH MINN.

SEAMAN

Place ~~XXXX~~ Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name FOLLETT - FREDERICK JOHN

Service Number 151-09-30

En~~XX~~d at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 4-15-18Enrolled Date
Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address 102 ST. JOHNS ST.

Town FAIRMONT

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

F

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-6-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO 210

Remarks:

Date XXXXX 2-16-19 HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

Place Inactive Duty

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Rating at Discharge LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

Name FOLSON - HORACE MORRIL

Service Number 151-09-27

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-6-17

En XXX Age at Entrance 20 YRS. Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

Home Address 3338 OAKLAND AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

U. S. N.
XXXXXX F.

F

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

8-30-17

HOSPITAL APPREN-

TICE 2 CLASS

56

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

WASHINGTON D.C.

8-30-17

1-22-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-

TICE 1 CLASS

214

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

1-22-18

1-26-18

PHARMACISTS MATE

3 CLASS

151

USS MERCY

1-26-18

11-11-18

PHARMACISTS MATE

2 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive City

6-10-19 USS MERCY-NEW YORK N.Y.

PHARMACISTS MATE

Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS

Name **FOLSOM - ION EDGAR** Service Number **151-09-29**
 Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **6-21-18**
 Enrolled **33 YRS. 5 MOS.** Rate **LANDSMAN MACHINISTS MATE**
 Age at Entrance **32 - N. 10TH ST.** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
 Home Address **MINN.** State **MINN.** ~~XXX~~ N. U. S. N. R. F.
 County

F Served at From To Served as No. Days

**DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAIN-
 ING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS
 MINN.**

6-21-18

11-11-18

**LANDSMAN MACHINISTS
 MATE AVIATION**

143

Remarks:

Date ~~XXX~~ **1-30-19** Discharge **DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING**
 Place **SCHOOL-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Inactive Duty

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge **AVIATION**

Name FOLZ-PAUL LEWIS

Service Number 151- 09-89

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-8-17

En ~~XXX~~ Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASSTown BELLE PLAINE
State MINN.U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~F.Home Address -----
County -----Town
State

F	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-8-17

9-18-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

116

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

153

MT. PLEASANT S.C.

9-18-17

4-24-18

GUNNERS MATE

3 CLASS

59

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SAN PEDRO CAL.

4-24-18

6-13-18

GUNNERS MATE

2 CLASS

224

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE SAN

PEDRO CALIF.

6-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-10-19 RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK
Place In ~~XXXX~~ N.Y.

Rating at Discharge GUNNERS MATE 2 CLASS

Name FOLZ - ROY ELLSWORTH

Service Number 151-09-93

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

En~~list~~ed Date 5-8-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town BELLEPLAINE
State MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

US NEW JERSEY

5-8-17

8-17-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

450

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

61

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

41

8-17-17

9-7-17

9-7-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-28-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ City

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name FONDAHL - JOHN EDMUND

Service Number

151-10-17

En~~XX~~d at NAVY YARD - WASHINGTON D.C.

Enrolled

Date 8-2-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate YEOMAN 3 CLASS

Home Address

Town GERMANTOWN

XXX N.
U. S. N. R. F.

F

County MARSHALL

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS TRITON
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-2-18

10-16-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

101

10-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inad~~XXXX~~ty2-28-20 NAVY YARD-WASHINGTON
D.C.

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name FOOT - JESSE MELVIN

Service Number 151-07-90

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted Date 4-17-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 790 SELBY AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

U. S. N.
U. S. R. F.
XXXXX

F

County

Town

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-17-17

4-24-17

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

MASS.

4-24-17

5-18-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA

MASS.

5-18-17

6-1-17

USS MICHIGAN

6-1-17

9-20-17

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW

YORK N.Y.

9-20-17

10-23-17

USS LYDONIA

10-23-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN53
296
224

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-12-19

Place Inactive XXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name **FOOTE - RAY HANFORD**Service Number **151-08-93**Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**En~~XX~~dDate **8-6-17**Age at Entrance **22 YRS. 8 MOS.**

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMANU. S. N.
~~XXX~~ R. F.Home Address **1632 BLAIR ST.**Town **ST. PAUL**State **MINN.****F**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION**GREAT LAKES ILL.****8-6-17****10-18-17****RECEIVING SHIP AT****PHILADELPHIA PA.****10-18-17****1-8-18****APPRENTICE SEAMAN****56****ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW****YORK N.Y.****1-8-18****1-10-18****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****151****SEAMAN****31****SS BIRCH LEAF****1-10-18****3-1-18****3 CLASS****183****SS NAHSUB****3-1-18****4-6-18****QUARTERMASTER****3 CLASS****31****ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW****YORK N.Y.****4-6-18****5-29-18****QUARTERMASTER**

Re

USS ROEPAT**5-29-18****11-11-18****2 CLASS****10**

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

**1-23-19 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.****QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS**

Rating at Discharge

Name FOOTE - WILLIAM WARREN

Service Number 151-07-57

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-3-17Enlisted ~~XXX~~ Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 1054 14TH AVE. S.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.U. S. N.
~~XXX~~ U. S. R. F.

F Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAULLAC FRANCE

12-3-17

10-24-18

10-24-18

10-30-18

10-30-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

SEAMAN

GUNNERS MATE

1 CLASS AVIATION

60

150

98

35

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-19-19

RECEIVING SHIP-WASHINGTON

GUNNERS MATE 1 CLASS

Place In ~~XXXXX~~ City

D.C.

Rating at Discharge

AVIATION

Name FORAJTER - MARTIN CHARLES

Service Number 175-79-38

En~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-29-17

Enrolled Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXX~~ N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town BIWABIK

F

County ST. LOUIS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-29-17

5-10-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

11

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-10-17 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
Place ~~XXXXX~~ GREAT LAKES ILL.APPRENTICE SEAMAN
Rating at Discharge

W16-MS

Name Forbes, Mason Merrill
Birth (date) 24 Feb 1880
(place) Fanbault, Minnesota
Enrolled at
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address

Present Rank Lieut (jg)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment Lieut (jg)

Record of Service

9-23-18 To duty 9th 10th and 11th
Naval Districts Great
Lakes Ill for duty.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

7-25-18

Lieut (jg) Prov

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

12-4-18 Ninth Nav Dist.

Name

FORBES - RUSSELL COPELAND

Service Number

151-11-17

Enlisted

at

RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

4-17-18

Enlisted

Age at Entrance

18 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

Home Address

1068 INGLEHART AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

XXX U. S. N. R. F.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
PENSACOLA FLA.

4-17-18

9-4-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2 CLASS

124

9-4-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1 CLASS

84

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-9-19 USS TROY - HOBOKEN N.J.

PHARMACHISTS MATE

2 CLASS

Place

in XXXXX ty

Rating at Discharge

Name **FORBORD - ARTHUR SILAS**Service Number **151-11-52**Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **12-24-17**Enlisted **XX**Age at Entrance **27 YRS. 4 MOS.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.
XXX R. F.

Home Address

Town **HANLEY FALLS**State **MINN.****F**

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION**GREAT LAKES ILL.****12-24-17****5-23-18****APPRENTICE SEAMAN****251****RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****71****N.Y.****5-23-18****5-29-18****USS SOUTH DAKOTA****5-29-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

7-29-19 RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS**MINN.****SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Date Discharge

Place **XXXXXX**

Rating at Discharge

Name **FORBORD - PHILIP MALANGTON**Service Number **151-11-54**Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION - DETROIT MICH.**Date **7-18-18**Age at Entrance **21 YRS. 3 MOS.**Rate **SHIPWRIGHT**~~XXX~~ S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town **HANLEY FALLS**State **MINN.****F**

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.****7-25-18****11-11-18 SHIPWRIGHT****116**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ **3-11-19** **NAVAL TRAINING STATION**
Place **Inactive Duty** **GREAT LAKES ILL.****SHIPWRIGHT**

Rating at Discharge

Name **FORCIEA - PHILIP GREGORY CHARLES**Service Number **151-14-29**Enlisted **at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **1-10-18**Enlisted **XXXX**U. S. N. F.
XXXXXXAge at Entrance **18 YRS. 2 MOS.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**Home Address **R.F.D. 8**Town **STILLWATER**State **MINN.**

County

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION**GREAT LAKES ILL.****1-10-18****5-6-18****APPRENTICE SEAMAN****172****NAVAL TRAINING STATION****NORFOLK VA.****5-6-18****5-24-18****FIREMAN 3 CLASS****133****USS ILLINOIS****5-24-18****6-21-18****RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON****MASS.****6-21-18****8-3-18****USS NORTH CAROLINA****8-3-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date **9-29-19** Discharge **NAVY RECRUITING STATION**
Place **MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Rating at Discharge **FIREMAN 1 CLASS**

Name FORD - ARTHUR JOHN

Service Number 151-14-67

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 8-6-17

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ 18 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMANU. S. N.
~~XXX~~ R. F.Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 5 MOS.
Home Address 1418 - 4TH ST. NORTHTown MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

County Served at Served as No. Days

F	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
	HOME AWAITING ORDERS	8-6-17	8-22-17	APRENTICE SEAMAN	56
	NAVAL TRAINING STATION			SEAMAN 2 CLASS	406
	GREAT LAKES ILL.	8-22-17	3-16-18		
	USS YANTIC	3-16-18	5-11-18		
	NAVAL CAMP GRAND PARK				
	CHICAGO ILL.	5-11-18	7-23-18		
	USS CITY OF SOUTH				
	HAVEN	7-23-18	10-18-18		
	NAVAL TRAINING STATION				
	GREAT LAKES ILL.	10-18-18	10-29-18		

Referred

OVER-

Date Discharge 5-15-20 NAVY PRISON - PARIS
Place In ~~XXXXX~~ ISLAND S.C.APPRENTICE SEAMAN
Rating at Discharge

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS CAROLA

10-29-18 11-6-18
11-6-18 11-11-18

Name FORD - CLIFTON MC MANUS

Service Number 151-12-32

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-6-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 4228 MINNESOTA AVE.

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

~~XXX~~ N.
U. S. N. R. F.

F Served at

County ST. LOUIS

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-18-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

158

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-14-18 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.SEAMAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name FORD - EDWIN HOPKINS

Service Number 151-12-96

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlistment

Date

7-19-17

Age at Entrance

26 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXXX

Home Address

F

County

Town

MAZEPPA

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
SAN FRANCISCO CAL.
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

7-19-17

8-15-17

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

166

8-15-17

3-15-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

31

3-15-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

59

SEAMAN

224

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

2-10-19

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

Place

Inactivity

Rating at Discharge

Name FORD - FORREST SUMNER

Service Number 151-17-50

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ Date 5-28-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

Town HUTCHINSON

State MINN.

U. S. N.
~~XXX~~ U. S. N. R. F.

F

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-28-17

8-8-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-8-17

12-5-17

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION

CINCINNATI OHIO

12-5-17

2-1-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

2-1-18

2-21-18

USS LEBANON

2-21-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

126

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

212

SEAMAN

194

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-2-19 RECEIVING SHIP - NORFOLK

Place Inactive ~~XXX~~

VA.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name FORD - JAMES XAVIER

Service Number 151-15-52

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

En~~XXX~~

Date 7-15-17

Age at Entrance

24 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. R. F.

Home Address

Town BLOOMING PRAIRIE

State MINN.

F

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

7-15-17

9-14-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-14-17

3-16-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT

LAKES ILL.

3-16-18

6-21-18

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT

LAKES ILL.

6-21-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2 CLASS

229

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1 CLASS

255

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

7-23-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

PHARMACISTS MATE

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

3 CLASS

Name FORE- MELVIN

Service Number

151- 15-74

Enrolled XXXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-22-18

Age at Entrance 29 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXX
U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address --////
CountyTown HENRIETTE
State MINN.

Q

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE
CAMP LOGAN ILL.
NAVAL RIFLE RANGE
PEEKSKILL N.Y.

4-22-18

5-16-18

5-16-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

203

Remarks:

Date XXXXXXX 4-23-19 HEADQUARTERS 3RD.

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL DISTRICT NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

HL6-GEC

Name FORGAN, Donald Murray

Birth (date) 10 Oct 1887

(place) Minneapolis, Minn.

Enrolled at 10-14-18

Appointed from Minneapolis, Minn.

Permanent Address 1418 Dearborn Ave.,
Chicago, Ill.

Present Rank

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

1-20-19

Ensign

Prov

Inactive Duty 2-10-19 Nav. Air Sta. Pensacola

Resignation 2-23-20 (Fla.)

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

HL6-GEC

Name FORGAN, James Berwick
Birth (date) 12 Jan 1890
(place) Minneapolis, MN.
Enrolled at 3-20-18
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address (Wife)
Margaret Maeker Forgan,
1431 Astor St.,
Chicago, Ill.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank - confirmed or provisional)

12-5-18

Ensign

Prov

Present Rank

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Inactive Duty 12-18-18 Nav. Air Sta. Pensacola

Resignation 4-30-20 (Fla.)

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name **FORSBERG CARL LEONARD**

Service Number

151-23-55

Enlisted

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.E ~~XXXXX~~Date **8-7-18**

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. ~~XXXXX~~

Home Address

337 EAST 15TH ST.
County

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.**F**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION**GREAT LAKES ILL.****8-7-18****11-6-18****APPRENTICE SEAMAN****86****NAVAL TRAINING STATION****HAMPTON ROADS VA.****11-6-18****11-11-18****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****10**

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

2-14-19**ROADS VA.****SEAMAN 2 CLASS.**

Place

Inactive

XXXXX NAVAL OPERATING BASE HAMPTON

Rating at Discharge

Name **FORSBERG EMIL EMANUEL**Service Number **151-21-34**Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Entered **XXXXX**Date **12-18-17**Age at Entrance **23 YRS 3 MOS.**Rate **FIREMAN 3 CLASS**U. S. N.
U. **XXXX** F.Home Address **---**Town **WILLMAR**
State **MINN.**i/ **F**County **--**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

12-18-17

2-22-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-22-18

5-2-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

195

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

31

NORFOLK VA.

5-2-18

5-10-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

102

U S S ILLINOIS

5-10-18

8-2-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-2-18

8-26-18

U S S CAROLA

8-26-18

9-18-18

U S S CUMMINGS

9-18-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge **8-6-19**Place In **XXXX XXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS**

MINN. FIREMAN 1 CLASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name FORSEN- WILBUR

Service Number 151-21-74

Enlistment at RECRUITING STATION- DULUTH MINN

Enrolled

Date 3-19-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1931 PIEDMONT AVE.

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

B

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS
RECEIVING SHIP
NORFOLK VA.
SS BYLAYL

4-6-17

12-21-17

12-21-17

7-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

584

7-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY- 8-11-19

Date

Discharge

3-19-20

Place

XXXXXXXX USS ESSEX- AT DULUTH MINN

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name **FORSLUND CLIFFORD VICTOR** Service Number **151-22-13**
 Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN** Date **8-17-18**
 Age at Entrance **19 YRS 10 MO** Rate **HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS** ~~XXXX~~ **U. S. N. R. F.**
 Home Address **2214 BRYANT AVE NORTH** State **MINNEAPOLIS MINN**
 F Served at From To Served as No. Days

**DUNWOODY NAVAL
 TRAINING SCHOOL
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

8-17-18

11-11-18

**HOSPITAL APPREN-
 TICE 2 CLASS
 HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
 1 CLASS**

76

10

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **1-10-19 RECRUITING STATION**
 Place **MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

PHARMACIST MATE 2 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name **FORSLUND-EDMUND FERDINAND**Service Number **151-22-15**

Enlisted

at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **8-6-18**

Enlisted

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 11 MOSRate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.
U. **XXXXX**

Home Address

651-IVEY ST

Town

ST PAUL**F**

County

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA
USS SUSQUEHANNA**

8-6-18**10-28-18****APPRENTICE SEAMAN****87****10-28-18****11-5-18****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****10****11-5-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **9-8-19 RECRUITING STATION**Place In **XXXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

Rating at Discharge

COMSWAIN

Name ~~XXXXX~~ FORSMAN JOHN ARTHUR

Service Number 151-22-21

~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Date 6-4-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 4 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 810 ADAMS AVE

Town EVELETH

F County ST LOUIS

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PUGET SOUND WASH

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SEATTLE WASH

6-4-18

6-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

160

6-11-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 2-22-19 NAVAL OPERATING BASE

Place Inactive Duty

HAMPTON ROADS VA

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name FORSMARK LEROY WILLIAM

Service Number 151-22-31

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

XXXXX

Age at Entrance 18 YRS

Rate

Date 4-3-17
APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

County

Town

State

FLEMING LAKE
MINNU.S.N.
XXXXXX

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

USS UTAH

USS SOLACE

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

VA

USS UTAH

4-6-17

4-14-17

5-31-17

6-1-17

7-10-17

4-14-17

5-31-17

6-1-17

7-10-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

9

575

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

XXXXXX
Boston Mass5-16-21 USS UTAH AT
BOSTON MASS

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 1 CLASS

Name

FORSTER- WILLIAM EDWIN

Service Number 105-71-65

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-26-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 7 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2204 COLFAX AVE. SO.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

F

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE CAMP
LOGAN ILL.

4-26-18

5-31-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

84

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE
GLENBURNIE MD.

5-31-18

6-4-18

USS TRITON

6-4-18

7-19-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

7-19-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place

In

USS TRITON WASHINGTON D.C.

Rating at Discharge

Name **FORSTROM- WILLIAM ARTHUR**Service Number **151-21-69**Enlisted **XXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-7-17**Age at Entrance **21 YRS.**

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMANU. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address

Town

DUNNELL

State

MINN.

Served at

-- County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-7-17

8-6-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-6-17

10-18-17

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

10-18-17

11-2-17

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW

YORK N.Y.

11-2-17

2-28-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

Remarks: N.Y.

2-28-18

4-10-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

117

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

122

SEAMAN

314

OVER

Date Discharge

7-18-19 RECRUITING STATIONPlace Inactive **XXXX****MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN**

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y.

4-10-18

7-7-18

S.S. TIDEWATER

7-7-18

11-11-18

Name FORTE - DALE VINO

Service Number

151-22-60

~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-6-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town

VIRGINIA

State

MINN.

County

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-8-18

5-31-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

189

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

5-31-18

6-13-18

NAVAL AIR STATION ILE
TUDY FRANCE

6-13-18

10-27-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL L'ORIENT
FRANCE

10-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXX~~9-22-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name FORTIER - CHARLES ALEXANDER

Service Number 105-72-40

Enlisted ~~xxxx~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-22-17

Age at Entrance 16 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. ~~xxxx~~

Home Address 302 THIRD ST. N.E. Town LITTLE FALLS State MINN.

F

Served at County -- From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	4-22-17	1-17-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	40
NAVAL HOSPITAL AT NORFOLK VA.	1-17-18	3-20-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	153
			SEAMAN	139

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-20-18
Place Inactive Duty ~~xxxx~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL AT NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name FORTIN - ALBERT JAMES

Service Number

151-23-59

Enlisted

XXXXX at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 9-17-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

TOWN MINNEAPOLIS

U.S.N.
XXXXXXHome Address 140 - 8TH. AVE. N.E.
CountyTown
State

MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

U.S.S. KENTUCKY

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

U.S.S. LAKE TAHOE

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

Remarks:

9-17 17

12-12-17

1-25-18

2-12-18

10-1-18

12-12-17

1-25-18

2-12-18

10-1-18

11-11-16

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

ENGINEMAN

2 CLASS

WATER TENDER

165

92

163

Date

Discharge

2-26-19

Place

XXXXXX
XXXXXX

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

WATER TENDER

Rating at Discharge

Name FORTUNE - JOHN WALKER

Service Number 151-24-02

Enlisted

XXXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-5-17

Age at Entrance

23 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address

837 MARSHALL AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

F

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No, Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-5-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

119

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

285

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-6-17

10-20-17

ELECTRICIAN 3
CLASS

151

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

10-20-17

1-5-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

Remarks:

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

1-5-18

6-14-18

/OVER-

Date Discharge 8-13-19

Place

XXXXXXXX HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL DISTRICT
NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN 3
CLASS RADIO

RECEIVING BARRACKS STATE

PIER NEW LONDON CONN.

6-14-18

7-16-18

HEADQUARTERS 5TH NAVAL

DISTRICT NORFOLK VA.

7-16-18

9-23-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

9-23-18

11-4-18 .

USS POLARLAND

11-4-18

11-11-18